

Mr Mark Cleveland
Senior development manager, retail
Level 9, 484 St Kilda Road
Melbourne Victoria 3002

23/08/2019

Dear Mr Cleveland

MOD 6 - transfer floor area to child care centre use (SSD-5175-Mod-6)

Request for Additional Information

I refer to Assessment for the MOD 6 - transfer floor area to child care centre use (Lot 2) (SSD-5175-Mod-6). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to update the concept plan to be consistent with Setback control C1 - a 10m minimum front building setback to Rooty Hill Road South from the child care centre (page 49 of the design guidelines).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 30 August 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Dickson, who can be contacted on 82751032/ at emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites